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From: corphelp

Sent; : Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:19 AM

To: ‘pixie@physicianservicesnationwide.com'

Subject: RE: Living Stone Nephrelogy & Hypertension Consultants, Inc.

Good marning Pixie,
Your request to correct your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quaiity of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services pravided to you.
Simply cfick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: pixie@physicianservicesnationwide.com {mailto;: pixie@physicianservicesnationwide.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 2:42 PM '

To: corphelp

Cc: Terri Davis'; 'Stephanie Christian'

Subject: Living Stone Nephrology & Hypertension Consultants, Inc.

Per your instructions, please let this email serve as a written request to correct the EIN number listed
on your site for Living Stone Nephrology & Hypertension Consultants, Inc., Document Number
P09000083208. The correct number is 80-0494752. Please let us know should you have any
questions. Thanks

Pixie L. Meredith

Senior-Consultant

Manager of Operations
pixie@physicianservicesnationwide.com

PH: 270-495-0022

FX: 270-751-0403

Cell; 270-991-7751

Skype id: pixie2709917751
www,.physicianservicesnationwide, com
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